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TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI (92-2717) 

SAC, Philadelwhia (92-444) 

ANGELO~UNO, aka; . 
AR 

Re Newark airtel to Bureau dated 7/26/62. 

Referenced Newark airtel ex~resses Newark's 
inability to understand the meaning of a sentence described 
by NEWARK as being on ~age 4 of Fhiladel~hia airtel to 
Bureau dated 7/13/62. It is believed that Newark is 
questioning the last sentence of paragra~h 3 on page 5. 

For the information of Newark, PH 614-C-TE is 
not "absolutely certain" that TONY (LNU) is from Trenton, 
N.J.; however, he "believed" TONY LNU is from the 
Trenton area as stated in Philadeli?hia airtel dated 7/13/62. 

Informant stated that his belie~e is based 
on two observations: 

(1) TONY 1 s obvious friendshi' with CHARLES 
COSTELLO, a resident of Trenton, N.J. 

(2) COSTELLO's statement to informant that TONY 
had seen him (COSTELLO) driving in Trenton and that TONY 
had told him (C¢STELLO) the names of streets on which he 
(COSTELLO) was driving when observed by TONY. 

Informant was again contacted 7/27/62 concerning 
j;qe above and was unable to furnish additional:hformation. 
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